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Dear Dr. Woodall:

The staff has completed its initial review of the proposed University of

New Mexico research reactor emergency plan submitted on October 24, 1982. The
plan was reviewed against the requirements of Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50,
the guidance criteria set forth in Revision 1 to Regulatory Guide 2.6 and
ANSI/ANS-15.16-1982, "Emergency Planning for Research Reactors." Non-power
reactor licensees were requested by generic letter dated June 16, 1982 to use
these documents to meet the requirements of the amended emergency planning
regulations.

Based on its review, the staff has concluded that the proposed University of
New Mexico emergency plan does not yet fully satisfy the requirements of the
guidelines of the above-mentioned documents. Accordingly, we request that you
revise the plan to include the additional information identified in the
enclosed staff Emergency Plan Review within 60 days of the date of this
letter. Following receipt of your revisions, the staff will continue its
review. If you have any questions, please contact Harold Bernard, our Project
Manager fo- :our facility, at (301) 492-9799,

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter affect
fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required under
P.L. 96-511,

Sincerely,

/s /

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization & Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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